
TO: Peter Mastrandrea, Trustee of Local 282 

RE: 
FROM: Members of the Independent Review Board 

Proposed Charges against Former Local 282 
On-Site Steward Ralph Ferreri 

DATE: November 8, 1995 

I. RECOMMENDATION 

The Independent Review Board recommends that the Trustee 
of Local 282 file charges against former Local 282 on-site steward 
(formerly known as working Teamster foreman) Ralph Ferreri 
("Ferreri") for both bringing reproach upon the IBT and violating 
Paragraph E(10) of the March 14, 1989 Consent Decree in United 
States v. IBT. 88 Civ. 4486 (S.D.N.Y.), by knowingly associating 
with former Local 282 President Robert Sasso after Sasso was barred 
from all union activity and by visiting Sasso in prison after 
Sasso's conviction for labor racketeering. 

II. INTRODUCTION 

Ferreri became a Local 282 member in approximately 1958. 
(Ex. 2) In approximately 1983, then Local 282 President Robert 
Sasso ("Sasso") appointed Ferreri as a Local 282 on-site steward. 
(Ex. 1 at 4) In October 1995, the Local 282 Corruption Officer 
terminated Ferreri as an on-site steward. (Ex. 31) Ferreri 
continues to be a Local 282 member. (Ex. 2) 

On December 18, 1991, the Investigations Officer charged 



then Local 282 President Robert Sasso with knowingly associating 
with members of organized crime and failing to investigate former 
Local 282 officer John Cody's ties to organized crime. (Ex. 3) 
The charge against Sasso was published in the February/March 1992 
Teamster magazine. (Ex. 4) On August 18, 1992, Robert Sasso 
entered an agreement permanently resigning all IBT positions, 
including IBT membership. (Ex. 5) The agreement Sasso entered into 
was reported in the October/November 1992 issue of the Teamster. 
(Ex. 6) 

After Sasso was ousted from Local 282, Ferreri, who knew 
that Sasso had been removed from Local 282, continued to have 
contact with Sasso. For example, Ferreri met with Sasso and other 
on-site stewards on Saturdays after Sasso's permanent resignation. 
(Ex. 30 at 15) 

In 1992, a federal grand jury indicted Sasso and other 
Local 282 officers for labor racketeering, in violation of Title 18 
U.S.C. §1962(c). (Ex. 7) On March 18, 1994, Sasso pled guilty to 
labor racketeering. (Ex. 8) Sasso was sentenced to forty-one 
months, (Ex. 9) and is presently incarcerated at the Federal 
Correctional Institution at Allenwood, Pennsylvania ("FCI-
Allenwood"). 

Shortly before Sasso went to prison in approximately 
November 1994, Ferreri and other Local 282 on-site stewards held a 
dinner for Sasso. (Ex. 28 at 9) Ferreri, together with former 
Local 282 on-site stewards Ronald Forino and Vincent Augello, 
visited Sasso approximately three or four times in prison. (Ex. 28 



at 10; Ex. 30 at 19)* 
By continuing to associate with Sasso after Sasso was 

removed from Local 282 and by visiting Sasso in prison after Sasso 
was incarcerated as a result of his conviction for labor 
racketeering, it appears that Ferreri brought reproach upon the 
IBT. It also appears that Ferreri violated Paragraph E(10) of the 
March 14, 1989 Consent Decree in United States v. IBT. 88 Civ. 4486 
(S.D.N.Y.) which enjoined IBT members from knowingly associating 
with a person such as Sasso who was enjoined from participating in 
union affairs. As a result, it appears that Ferreri should be 
charged with violating Article II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, 
Section 7(b)(1) and (2) of the IBT Constitution. 

III. INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS 

A. Background of Local 282 

For many years, IBT Local 282 has been dominated by 
organized crime. (Ex. 10) In 1991, Salvatore Gravano ("Gravano"), 
an admitted member of the Gambino LCN Family, detailed the 
organized crime control over Local 282. (Id.)^ In 1995, Local 282 
was placed in government trusteeship as a result of a civil RICO 
complaint filed against the Local. 

* The Local 282 Corruption Officer removed Forino as an on-
site steward in October 1995. (Ex. 31) Augello retired from Local 
282 in or about December 1994. (Ex. 32) 

^ Gravano also advised the FBI that the Gambino LCN Family 
controlled Local 282 and "[a]ny other organized crime family which 
wants to use Local 282 in a transaction must get permission from 
the Gambino Family and share any earnings with the Gambino Family." 
(Ex. 10 at 1) 
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LCN member Gravano also reported that he had a close 
relationship with Robert Sasso, who replaced Cody as the principal 
officer of Local 282, and Local 282 officer Michael Carbone 
("Carbone"). (Id.) Gravano reported that John Gotti, then the Boss 
of the Gambino LCN Family, appointed Gravano to control Local 282 
for the Gambino LCN Family. (Id. at 1) Gravano informed the FBI 
that he received a percentage of the illegal payoffs collected by 
Sasso and Local 282 officer Michael Carbone. (Id. at 3)̂  

LCN member Gravano also reported to the FBI that "[t]he 
Gambino Family has put various members and associates of organized 
crime into membership and/or official positions in Local 282." (Id. 
at 1) According to the FBI, Gravano reported that: 

[o]ne means of generating illegal payoffs for 
Local 282 officials is in the manipulation of 
assignments of Teamster foremen on construction 
sites. For a price, a contractor can arrange 
to have either no foreman assigned to a job, a 
foreman assigned on only a part-time basis, or 
a foreman assigned who will not strictly enforce 
union rules. It is less common for contractors 
to arrange to have no Teamster foreman assigned to 
a job than it once was, partly because Sasso and 
Gravano decided that law enforcement scrutiny of the 
construction industry made it risky to have no 
foreman on a job which would obviously require one. 

(Id. at 3) According to a June 1987 report of the New York State 
Organized Crime Task Force, "many Cosa Nostra figures hold no-show 
positions as working teamster foremen." (Ex. 12 at 80) 

Under the Teamster Consent Decree, the Investigations 

^ In December 1991, the Investigations Officer charged then 
Local 282 Secretary Treasurer Carbone with knowingly associating 
with organized crime figures. In April 1992, Carbone entered into 
an agreement to settle the Investigations Officer's charges. (Ex. 
11) 
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Officer brought charges against four Local 282 working Teamster 
foremen, Frank Fappiano ("Fappiano"), Michael DiLeonardo 
("DiLeonardo"), Salvatore Barbato ("Barbato") and Camillo 
Lombardozzi ("Lombardozzi") for knowingly associating with 
organized crime members. (Exs. 13-16) In order to resolve the 
Investigations Officer's charges, these four Local 282 working 
Teamster foremen each entered into agreements permanently resigning 
from all IBT positions. (Exs. 17-20) 

In 1995, the IRB permanently barred former Local 282 on-
site steward Joseph Cammarano, Jr. from all IBT positions and IBT 
membership based upon his knowing association with organized crime 
figures. (Ex. 33)" In addition, after being advised that the IRB 
planned to charge him with being a member of organized crime and 
knowingly associating with organized crime figures, Joseph 
Cammarano, Sr., also a former Local 282 on-site steward, entered 
into an agreement permanently resigning from all IBT positions, 
including IBT membership. (Ex. 34) 

In 1992, a federal grand jury in the Eastern District of 
New York indicted Local 282 officers Sasso, Carbone, Michael 
Bourgal, John Probeyahn and Joseph Matarazzo for labor 
racketeering. (Ex. 7) Each of the defendants pled guilty to 
racketeering conspiracy charges. (Exs. 8 and 21-24) On March 18, 
1994, Sasso pled guilty to labor racketeering and was sentenced to 
forty-one months imprisonment. (Exs. 8 and 9) 

* This matter is currently pending before District Judge David 
N. Edelstein. 
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B. Ferreri's Contacts with Sasso 
Ferreri testified that he became a Local 282 member in 

approximately 1959. (Ex. 1 at 3) In approximately 1983, Sasso 
appointed Ferreri an on-site steward. (Ex. 1 at 4) 

During his October 1994 sworn examination, Ferreri was 
asked the following questions and gave the following answers about 
his contacts with Sasso: 
Q: When might the last time have been that you saw Bobby 

Sasso or spoke to Bobby Sasso? 
A: Probably the last time he ran a meeting.^ 
Q: You haven't had any dealings with him since, telephone 

calls or message [sic] back and forth? 
A: No, sir. 
(Ex. 1 at 8) In contrast to his October 1994 testimony, on October 
5, 1995, Ferreri testified that Sasso attended his son's wedding in 
August 1994. (Ex. 28 at 16) 

Ferreri testified that he was aware that in December 1991 
the Investigations Officer charged Sasso with having ties to 
organized crime. (Ex. 28 at 5-6) Ferreri further testified that he 
knew that Sasso left office in approximately August 1992. (Ex. 28 
at 6) 

After Sasso was removed from union office in August 1992, 
Ferreri continued to have contact with Sasso. According to former 
on-site steward Dominick Caracciolo,^ when Sasso was Local 282 

^ As discussed, Sasso permanently resigned from all Local 282 
positions in August 1992. (Ex. 5) 

^ The Local 282 Corruption Officer removed Caracciolo as an 
on-site steward in October 1995. (Ex. 31) 
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President, Sasso had Saturday meetings with some of the on-site 
stewards. (Ex. 29 at 14-15) It appears that this practice 
continued in the period after Sasso's removal from the union. For 
example, during this period, former on-site steward Ronald Forino 
testified that he and Ferreri as well as other on-site stewards met 
Sasso on Saturdays at a restaurant. (Ex. 30 at 15) 

Ferreri testified that he knew of Sasso's indictment and 
Sasso's guilty plea in approximately March 1994. (Ex. 28 at 6) 
Prior to Sasso going to prison, Ferreri and other Local 282 on-site 
stewards held a dinner for Sasso. (Ex. 28 at 9-10) 

In addition, Ferreri testified that he and former on-site 
steward Forino visited Sasso at the FCI-Allenwood approximately 
three or four times. (Ex. 28 at 8) The list of Sasso's approved 
visitors at FCI-Allenwood included Ferreri and Forino. (Ex. 25) 
Sasso's prison visitation records reflected that Ferreri, Forino 
and former Local 282 on-site steward Augello visited Sasso on May 
6 and 7, 1995. (Ex. 25) Forino testified that he, Ferreri and 
Augello stayed overnight near the prison so that they could visit 
Sasso on both Saturday and Sunday. (Ex. 28 at 26-27) 

Ferreri testified that during his prison visits with 
Sasso, the current Local 282 officials may have been discussed. 
(Ex. 28 at 13)7 Ferreri also testified that Sasso called him from 
prison "once or twice." (Ex. 28 at 15) 

Sasso's conviction and association with organized crime 

Former on-site steward Forino also testified that "the 
changes" at Local 282 were discussed with Sasso during the prison 
visits. (Ex. 30 at 21) 
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were notorious. From December 1991 through September 1994, 
numerous newspaper articles appeared in the New York metropolitan 
area concerning Robert Sasso and IBT Local 282. (Ex. 26) These 
articles depicted Sasso as a known associate of organized crime and 
a racketeer. (Id.) In December 1991, Sasso was charged by the 
Investigations Office with knowingly associating with organized 
crime members. (Ex. 3) The fact that Sasso had been charged was 
published in the February/March 1992 issue of the Teamster 
magazine. (Ex. 4) In August 1992, Sasso agreed to permanently 
resign from the IBT, Local 282 and all IBT positions in settlement 
of the charges against him. (Ex. 5) News of Sasso's settlement 
with the Investigations Office was published in the 
October/November 1992 issue of the Teamster magazine. (Ex. 
6)Ferreri knew that the Teamster Consent Decree barred union 
members from having contact with people who have ties to organized 
crime. (Ex. 28 at 7)̂  

In 1992, Sasso and four other officials from Local 282 
were indicted for conspiring to use the Local as an enterprise for 
racketeering and extortion in conspiracy with members of the 
Gambino Crime Family. (Ex. 7) In March 1994, Sasso pled guilty to 
racketeering and was later sentenced to a forty-one month prison 
term. (Exs. 8 and 9) Details of Sasso's indictment, guilty plea, 
sentence and forced resignation were published in New York 

Ferreri testified that he was not aware that the Consent 
Decree barred union members from having contact with officers of 
the union who were barred from union office. (Ex. 28 at 8) 
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Metropolitan area newspapers. (Ex. 26, passim) 
Despite being aware of Sasso's removal from Local 282, 

Ferreri continued to have a purposeful relationship with Sasso 
after Sasso's ouster from the union. For example, Ferreri attended 
Saturday meetings with Sasso and other on-site stewards after 
Sasso's removal from the union. Moreover, after Sasso was 
convicted of labor racketeering, Ferreri continued his relationship 
with Sasso by visiting Sasso in prison. By this conduct, it 
appears that Ferreri brought reproach upon the IBT. 

In addition, Paragraph E(10) of the March 14, 1989 
Consent Decree entered in United States v. IBT. 88 Civ. 4486 
(S.D.N.Y.) permanently enjoined all IBT officers and members from 
knowingly associating with a person enjoined from participating in 
union affairs. (Ex. 27) The Affidavit and Agreement Sasso entered 
into enjoined him from participating in the affairs of Local 282. 
(Ex. 5) Moreover, after Sasso's 1994 guilty plea and sentence for 
labor racketeering, Section 504 of the Labor-Management Reporting 
and Disclosure Act of 1959, barred Sasso from holding union office 
as well as from serving as a consultant or advisor to any labor 
organization. 29 U.S.C. §504(a)(1) and (2). Accordingly, it 
appears that Ferreri further brought reproach upon the IBT by 
knowingly associating with Sasso in violation of the March 14, 1989 
Consent Decree when he continued his relationship with Sasso after 
Sasso was removed from the union based upon his organized crime 
ties and visited Sasso in prison after Sasso had been barred from 
all IBT positions as a result of his racketeering conviction. 
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IV. PROPOSED CHARGES 
Based upon the foregoing, it is recommended that Ferreri 

be charged as follows: 
While a member of Local 282, you brought reproach upon 

the IBT in violation of Article II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, 
Section 7(b)(1) and (2) of the IBT Constitution, to wit: 

While a member of Local 282, you knowingly associated 
with Robert Sasso after he was permanently barred from all IBT 
positions including IBT membership by, among other things, meeting 
with him on Saturdays and visiting him in prison after his labor 
racketeering conviction. 

In addition, by knowingly associating with Robert Sasso 
after he was permanently barred from the IBT and all IBT positions 
you violated Paragraph E(10) of the March 14, 1989 Consent Decree 
entered in United States v. IBT. 88 Civ. 4486, by which you and all 
other IBT members were enjoined from knowingly associating with a 
barred person such as Sasso. 
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